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Selena Yin Ni SIN/PLAND

From: YC Lit < >
Sent: 19 January 2026 18:33
To: tpbpd/PLAND
Cc:
Subject: Re: Planning Application Lot 1229 (Part) & 1367 RP (part) in DD 106 A/YL-

KTS/1108S
Attachments: Responses-to Comments. from various  Govt. Dept Lot 1229,1367 RP in DD 106.pdf; 

Drainage Proposal Lot 1229 Figure D01 new.pdf KTS1108.pdf; Figure 01 Re, F Lot 
1229 in DD 106 KTS 1108.pdf; Table 1 KTS 1108_0001.pdf; S.16 Form P.5 & 11 KTS 
1108_0001_0001.pdf; P.6  & 7 of Plannning Statement KTS 1108_0001_0001_
0001.pdf

Categories: Internet Email

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Due to typo-errors, I re-submit  herewith the following further information for your consideration: 
 
1. Response-to- comments to various Government Table; 
2  Proposed Drainage Layout (Fig-D 01); 
3. Revised Indicative Layout Plan ( Fig. 01 Rev. F); 
4.  Replacement Page 6 & 7 of Planning Statement; 
5.  Replacement Page of Table 1;and 
6.  Replacement Page 5 & 11 of the S.16 Application Form.    
 
This email supersedes my email sent to you at 05.18 pm today. 
 
I regret any inconvenience caused. 
 
Best regards 
LIT Ying-cheung, Edward 
Tel ; 
 
 
 
 
YC Lit <yclited@gmail.com> 於 2026年 1月 19日週一 下午 5:15寫道： 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
In response to the comments from various Government Departments, I submit  herewith the 
following further information for your consideration: 
 
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



Response-to-the Departmental Comments 

Proposed Temporary Warehouse (excluding Dangerous Goods Godown) with Ancillary 

Facilities and Associated Filling of Land for a Period of 3 Years at Lot Nos. 1229 (Part) 

and 1367(Part) in DD 106, Kam Tin South, Yuen Long, N.T. (Application No. A/YL-

KTS/1108) 

Response to Urban Design & Landscape 

Section (Landscape Unit) of the Planning 

Department ’s Comments 

 

 

The applicant should be advised that 

approval of the application does not imply 

approval of tree works such as pruning, 

transplanting and felling.  Application for 

any tree works should be submitted to 

relevant departments for approval.  

Noted.  

 

I act on behalf of the applicant to undertake 

that he would seek respective approval from 

relevant Government Department/s prior to 

any tree works in future. Moreover, the 

existing trees on site (7 nos.) will also be well 

maintained. 

 

Response to Lands Department’s 

Comments 

 

 

Unlawful occupation of Government land 

adjoining the said private lot(s) with 

unauthorised structure covered by the 

planning application. 

 

The Government land within the application 

site (about 203.98 sq. m as mentioned in the 

application form) has been unlawfully 

occupied with unauthorised structure(s) 

without any permission.  Any occupation of 

GL without Government's prior approval is 

an offence under Cap. 28. This office 

reserves the rights to take necessary land 

control action against the unlawful 

occupation of Government land without 

further notice. 

If the planning application is approved, the 

lot owner(s) shall apply to this office for a 

Short Tenn Waiver (STW) and Short Term 

Tenancy (STT) to permit the structure(s) 

erected within the said private lot(s) and the 

occupation of the Government land. The 

application(s) for STW and STT will be 

considered by the Government in its capacity 

as a landlord and there is no guarantee that 

Noted.  

 

I have to inform you that the Government 

Land of about 203.98 sq. m has been occupied 

by the applicant long before 28.03.2017. In 

accordance with Lands Department Press 

Release dated 28.03.2017, the applicant is 

eligible to apply to LandsD for regularization 

of this piece of Government land by way of a 

Short Trem Tenancy (STT).  

 

I assure you that the applicant will apply to 

LandsD for regularizing the unauthorized 

occupation of Government land and the 

unauthorized structures on the private lots by 

way of STW and STT as soon as the S.16 

Planning Permission is approved by the TPB.  

Moreover, applicant’s other structures either 

on private lots or Government land if not 

covered by the prospective Planning 

Permission will also be removed immediately 

after the Planning Permission is given.  

 

The applicant is also willing to pay the waiver 

fee, rent and administrative fee as considered 



they will be approved. The STW and STT, if 

approved, will be subject to such terms and 

conditions including the payment of waiver 

fee, rent and administrative fee as considered 

appropriate by LandsD. Besides, given the 

proposed use is temporary in nature, only 

erection of temporary structure(s) will be 

considered 

 

appropriate by LandsD. 

 

 

Response to Drainage Services 

Department (DSD )’s Comments 

 

 

We are unable to provide comment on 

drainage aspect of the application at this 

stage. Comment on drainage aspect will be 

provided when the drainage proposal as 

mentioned in section 4.5 of the planning 

statement is received.  

 

In addition, the proposed development site is 

close/adjacent to the existing 

streamcourse/channel. There is a potential 

increase flooding risk to the area if the stream 

is disturbed or affected by the operation of 

the applicant. Therefore, I would recommend 

the application site to exclude the 

streamcourse/channel and the adjoining 

areas 3m from the crest of the 

streamcourse/channel. from the captioned 

S.16 application. 

 

The applicant shall also be required to place 

all the proposed works 3m away from the top 

of the bank of the streamcourse/channel. All 

the proposed works in the vicinity of the 

streamcourse/channcl should not create any 

adverse drainage impacts, both during and 

after construction. 

 

Noted. Drainage Proposal which had included  

the comments from DSD ( Drainage Layout 

Plan (Figure D-01) is hereby submitted for 

DSD ‘s consideration.  

 

 

 

 

 

Noted. 3 m drainage reserve will be imposed 

at the application site.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Noted. All proposed works is now 3m away 

from the top bank of the 

streamcoursze/channel. The applicant will 

take extreme care when carrying out the 

proposed works and make sure that all 

proposed would not create any adverse 

drainage impacts, both during and after 

construction.   

 

Response to  Agriculture, Fisheries and 

Conservation Department (AFCD)’s 

Comments 

 

 

There is a watercourse located to the west of Noted. 



the subject site. The applicant shall clarify 

whether any measure will be implemented to 

avoid disturbance to the watercourse nearby 

during land filling and operation. 

  

 

Please be advised that the application for 

associated filling of land   of 0.2 m in depth 

only aims at regularizing the current 

unauthorized filling of land at the application 

site. Moreover, all proposed works will only 

be carried out at least 3 m from the crest of the 

streamcourse/channel. The applicant will take 

extreme cautious measures to avoid 

disturbance to the watercourse nearby.  I 

assure you that there would not be any filling 

of land at the applicant site and only small 

scale of levelling works will be taken place at 

the applicant site so as to facilitate the 

construction works as well better 

manoeuvring of the private cars.                                                                               

Response to Fire Services Department 

(FSD) ’s Comments 

 

Noted.  

 

I assure you that detailed Fire Services 

Implementation Proposal will be submitted 

for FSD for approval as soon as the subject 

Planning Application is approved by the TPB. 

Response to  Environmental Assessment 

Division (Territory North Group) of the 

Environmental Protection Department t’s 

Comments 

 

 Grateful if you could ask the applicant to 

advise whether dusty materials including 

cement, earth, pulverized fuel ash, 

aggregates, silt, stonefines, sand, debris, 

sawdust and wooden chips would be stored 

at the site. 

  

 

I write to confirm that the warehouses on site 

will be used for storage of construction 

materials such as toilet/bathroom/kitchen 

appliances), small manual machineries/tools 

being used in construction site and metal 

racks. The application site will also be used for 

storage of metal wares (e.g.  cast-iron pipes, 

small metal lifting platform). No recycling 

activities will be allowed on the application 

site. Moving In-and- out of these goods will 

not create any nuisance or pollution at the site 

as well as the nearby areas. 

 

 I also ensure you that workshop activities will 

NOT be allowed at the application site. 

Moreover, dismantling, maintenance, 

recycling, cleansing, paint spraying will 

strictly be prohibited. Any activities causing 

nuisance or spillover will not be allowed at the 

application site. 

 

 I act on behalf of the applicant to undertake 



that goods/materials of dusty nature (e.g., 

cement, earth, palavered fuel ash, aggregates, 

silt, stone fines, sand, debris, sawdust and 

woodchips) would NOT be stored at the Site. 
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